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Malave, Erin

From: Renee Miller [renee@jimmccollum.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, May 18, 2010 10:05 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: address change

Please change the principal address and the officers (me) address to the following:

4501 Higson Avenue
Sebring, Florida 33875

My document number is POS000074085
f
Thank you.

Karen R. Miller, President
Karen R. Miller, FRP, P.A.

Renee Miller, FRP

McCollum & Cloud, P.L.

129 South Commerce Avenue
.Sebring, Florida 33870
863-385-5188 - Telephone
863-471-1111 - Telecopier
renee@jimmeccollum.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This message is being sent by or on behalf of a lawyer. It is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to
which it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged or confidential
or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read,
print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. if you have received this message in error,
please notify the sender immediately by telephone at (863) 385-5188 or by email at renee@jimmccollum.com and
delete all copies of the message.
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